CITY OF SAN ANTONIO
OFFICE OF THE CITY COUNCIL
INTERDEPARTMENTAL CORRESPONDENCE SHEET

TO: Mayor and Councilmembers g F 3 :

FROM: Councilman David Carpenter, District 10

COPIES TO: Terry M. Brechtel, City Manager; City Clerk; City Attorney; Assistant to City
Council; Assistant to the Mayor; Director of Management & Budget; Director of
Finance;

SUBJECT: AGENDA ITEM REQUEST

DATE: November 20, 2002
Your concurrence is requested in placing on the December 12, 2002 Council Agenda an ordinance
authorizing the transfer of $35,408 to the District 10 Administrative Assistant Fund from savings

identified in the One Time Projects listed below:

$1,136 from Code Compliance — Surveillance Equipment

* 35,000 from Parks & Recreation — Friends of Comanche Lookout

e $1,976 from Police — Police Equipment - -

e $285 from Police — Bike Equipment = —

» $933 from Police - Radar Units == S,
» $1,750 from Police — Hand held Radar Guns ‘:’ i@;‘?}
* $11,468 from Public Works — Flasher Lights 1 R
»  $12,860 from Public Works — Speed Humps T {:é%;

x50
Staff has reviewed this request and concurs with this action.  Your support of th m%r is
appreciated. ~ -
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